COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
THE JOHN A. WILSON BUILDING
1350 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20004

VINCENT C. GRAY Committee Member:
Ward 7 Councilmember Business and Economic Development
Chair, Committee on Health Judiciary and Public Safety

Co-chair, Special Committee on COVID-19 Pandemic Recovery

Memorandum l 0
To: Chairman Mendelson, All Councilmembers

From: Councilmember Vincent C. Gray

Date: Thursday, September 26, 2024

Subject: Request to Agendize a Ceremonial Resolution for the October 1, 2024 Legislative
Meeting

This memorandum serves as my request to agendize the following ceremonial resolution for the
October 1, 2024 Legislative Meeting:

e Mae H. Best Retirement Recognition Resolution of 2024

To recognize and honor Mae H. Best on her retirement and her 23 years of exceptional
leadership and service as the Executive Director of the East River Family Strengthening
Collaborative, uplifting families and transforming communities in Ward 7.

The draft ceremonial resolution is attached. | would appreciate your support of this legislation.
If you have any questions about this legislation, please contact Terrance Norflis, Legislative
Director, at tnorflis@dccouncil.us or 202-724-8068.
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